
SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

445 E. Capital Avenue • Pierre, SD 57501  
(605) 773-6051 • dor.sd.gov/gaming

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED NEW RULE CHANGE 

AND QUARTERLY BUSINESS MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the South Dakota Commission on Gaming will hold an administrative 
hearings, a public hearing on a proposed new card game and rules and its quarterly business meeting 
on December 16, 2020 beginning at 9:00 a.m. MDT in the City Commission Chambers at Deadwood City 
Hall, 102 Sherman Street, Deadwood, South Dakota         

Due to the COVID 19 pandemic restrictions apply to the commission meeting. Public attendance to the 
meeting is limited to the individuals having administrative hearings. The business meeting will be 
broadcast on SD.net.  

You may view the meeting at  https://www.sd.net/meeting/11/ 

You may call in to participate using the information below. 

Phone number to participate 669 -900- 9128 
Meeting ID: 977 4928 3861 
Prompt will ask for participant ID –enter # 977 4928 3861 
Passcode: 354041 

You will be muted when entering the meeting. You must unmute yourself to speak. 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 

Conflicts of Interest Disclosure  

Demonstration of Dakota Duel Draw 

PROPOSED RULE AMENDMENT AND NEW RULE 

Proposed rule amendment: ARSD 20:18:16:02. Types of poker authorized  

Proposed new rule: ARSD 20:18:16:15.23. Variations of the play-Dakota Duel Draw 

1

https://www.sd.net/meeting/11/


ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

David Meddings appeal of action taken by Commission  
Jerry Vetter appeal of action taken by Executive Secretary 

QUARTERLY BUSINESS MEETING 

Adoption of Quarterly Business Meeting Agenda 

Approval of the minutes of the Quarterly Meeting of September 16, 2020 

 Old Business 

Report Executive Secretary 

Comments Department of Revenue Secretary Jim Terwilliger 

Stipulation of Assurance and Voluntary Compliance  

• Saloon Gaming, Inc. SDCG Operator License # 00-103-OP
Complaint Number 20-07-031-RB

• Super G Investments Co. Operator License # 00-0114-OP
Complaint Number 20-09-049-PS

• Black Diamond, LLC Operator License # 00-0231-OP
Complaint # 20-09-051-MH

• Stuart Kopp Support License # 8780-16-SP
Complaint # 20-10-055-AW

Live Racing Matters  

• Resolution 12-16-20-01 Release of Deposit in Lieu of Bond

• Awarding of dates for 2021 race season

• AmWest Simulcast Provider License Renewal

• Triple Crown Casino Simulcast Site License Renewal

Deadwood Licensing Matters   

Dates available for quarterly meeting in 2021 

Public Comment 

2



Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 (1) (3) and (4) and 42-7B-8.1 (4) 

Decisions on Administrative Hearings 

Adjournment   

SUSAN CHRISTIAN, CIA 
Executive Secretary 

For access, persons with special needs may call the Commission office (605) 578-3074.                

3



Chapter 

20:18:01 
20:18:02 
20:18:03 
20:18:04 
20:18:05 
20:18:06 
20:18:07 
20:18:07.01 
20:18:08 
20: I 8:08.01 
20:18:09 
20:18:10 
20:18:11 
20:18:12 
20:18:12.01 
20:18:13 
20:18:14 
20:18:14.01 
20:18:15 
20:18:16 
20:18:17 
20:18:18 
20:18:18.01 
20: 18: 18.02 
20: I 8: 19 
20:18:20 
20:18:20.0I 
20: 18:20.02 
20:18:21 
20:18:22 
20:18:23 
20:18:24 
20:18:25 
20:18:26 
20:18:27 
20:18:28 
20:18:29 
20:18:30 

ARTICLE 20:18 

GAMING COMMISSION -- DEADWOOD GAMBLING 

General provisions. 
Powers of commission. 
Powers of executive secretary. 
Declaratory rulings. 
Promulgation of rules, Repealed. 
Applications and fees. 
Application approval. 
Suitability procedure. 
Enforcement. 
Exclusion list. 
Grounds for disciplinary action. 
Disciplinary proceedings. 
Contested cases. 
Summary suspension procedure. 
Operation of gaming establishments. 
Integrity of equipment. 
Authorized games. 
Tournaments. 
Blackjack. 
Poker. 
Slot machine requirements. 
Slot machine testing, approval, and modifications. 
Slot machine manufacturers. 
Storing, displaying, and transporting slot machines. 
Gaming equipment. 
Chips, tokens, and tickets. 
Cashier's cage. 
Promotional items. 
Operation of gaming establishments, Transferred or Repealed. 
Accounting regulations. 
Suitability and unsuitability procedure, Transferred. 
Exclusion list, Transferred. 
Building regulations. 
Foreclosures. 
Gaming compact with recognized Indian tribes. 
Storing, displaying, and transporting slot machines, Transferred. 
Security and surveillance. 
Publicly traded corporations. 

4



20:18:31 
20:18:32 
20:18:33 
20:18:34 
Appendix A 

Gaming property owners. 
Keno. 
Craps. 
Roulette. 
Gaming Internal Control and Revenue Reporting Manual. 

5



Section 

20:18:16:01 
20:18:16:02 
20:18:16:03 
20: 18: 16:04 
20: 18: 16:05 
20:18:16:06 
20: 18: 16:07 
20:18:16:08 
20:18:16:09 
20:18:16:10 
20:18:16:11 
20:18: 16: l 1.01 
20:18:16:11.02 
20: 18: 16: 11.03 
20:18:16:12 
20:18:16:13 
20:18:16:14 
20:18:16:15 
20:18:16:15.01 
20: 18:16: 15.02 
20:18:16:15.03 

20:18:16:15.04 
20:18:16:15.05 
20: 18: 16: 15.06 
20:18:16:15.07 
20:18:16:15.08 
20:18:16:15.09 
20:18:16:15.10 
20:18:16:15.11 
20:18:16:15.12 
20:18:16:15.13 
20:18:16:15.14 
20:18:16:15.15 
20: 18: 16:15.16 
20:18:16:15.17 
20:18:16:15.18 
20:18:16:15.19 

Definitions. 

CHAPTER 20:18:16 

POKER 

Types of poker authorized. 
Ranking of cards in hands. 
Use of joker. 
Tie. 
Cards. 
Retail licensee to provide dealer. 
Shuffle and cut of the cards. 
Ante. 
The deal. 
The play -- Texas hold'em. 
The play -- Omaha. 
The play -- Pineapple/Crazy Pineapple poker - high or high-low split. 
The play -- Super eight poker. 
The play -- Draw poker. 
The play -- Five-card stud poker. 
The play -- Seven-card low stud poker and seven-card high stud poker. 
The play -- Seven-card high-low split stud poker. 
The play -- Hold'em eighty-eight. 
The play -- Three-card poker. 
The play -- Let it ride and let it ride bonus including three card optional 
side bet or progressive optional side bet. 
The play -- Phil'em up poker. 
The play -- Caribbean stud poker. 
The play - Bonus 6 poker. 
The play --Twisted Pineapple poker. 
The play -- Texas Shootout poker, a variation of Texas Hold 'em poker. 
The play -- Silverado Stud poker. 
The play -- Four-Card poker. 
The play --Hold 'em 212 poker. 
The play -Texas Hold 'em Bonus poker. 
The play --Heads Up Poker Challenge. 
The play -- Mississippi Stud with optional three card bonus. 
The play -- Ultimate Texas Hold'em. 
The play -- Pai Gow poker. 
Variations of the play -- Casino War. 
The play -- Fortune Pai Gow poker. 
The play -- Flushes Gone Wild. 

6



20:18:16:15.20 
20:18:16:15.21 
20:18:16:15.22 
20:18:16:15.23 
20:18:16:16 
20:18: 16: 17 
20:18:16:18 
20:18:16:19 
20:18:16:19.01 
20: 18: 16:20 
20: 18: 16:21 
20:18:16:22 
20:18:16:22.01 
20:18:16:23 
20: 18: 16:24 
20: 18: 16:25 
20:18:16:26 
20:18:16:27 
20: 18: 16:28 
20: 18: 16:29 
20:18:16:30 
20:18:16:31 
20:18:16:31.01 
20:18:16:32 
20: 18: 16:32.0 I 
20:18:16:33 
20:18:16:34 
20:18:16:35 
20:18:16:36 
20:18:16:37 
20:18:16:38 
20: 18: 16:39 
20:18:16:40 
20:18:16:41 
20:18:16:42 
20:18:16:43 
20:18:16:43.01 
20:18:16:43.02 
20:18:16:43.03 

20: 18: 16:44 
20:18:16:44.01 
20: I 8: 16:45 
20:18:16:45.01 

The play -- Hot Poker Spot. 
The play-High Card Flush. 
The play -Cover All Bonus 
Variations of the play-Dakota Duel Draw 
Rake offs. 
Operation of the game. 
Repealed. 
Dealing. 
Exposed final card in seven-card stud poker. 
Misdeal. 
Table stakes. 
Bypassed betting. 
Burn card procedure. 
Burned cards. 
Folding. 
Call or raise. 
Conceded hand. 
Procedure for calls. 
Apparent eall. 
Fouled hand -- Short hands. 
Showdown. 
Review of hands. 
Exposing hand. 
Award of pot. 
Bad beat pots and pool pots. 
Odd chips in ties. 
Use of defective deck. 
Faced card. 
Time limit. 
Posting of rules. 
House game rules. 
Player rules. 
Maximum number of players. 
Proposals for variations. 
Changing dealers at poker tables. 
Procedure for accepting cash at poker tables. 
Procedure for accepting cash at house banked poker table. 
Procedure for distribution of chips to house banked poker table. 
Procedure for removing chips or coins from the house banked poker 
table. 
Drop and count procedures. 
Drop box requirements. 
Shill procedures. 
Restrictions on use of shills and proposition players. 

7



Repealed. 
Use oflammers. 

20:18:16:46 
20:18:16:46.01 
20: 18: 16:46.02 
20:18:16:47 
20: 18: 16:48 
20:18:16:49 
20: 18: 16:50 
20:18:16:51 
20:18:16:52 
20:18:16:53 

Poker podium procedures. 
Repealed. 
Statistics. 
The pickup. 
Prohibited acts. 
Player wagering on more than one box. 
Tip bets. 
Winning combination. 

20:18:16:02 Types of poker authorized. The retail licensee may conduct the 

following poker games: 

(1) Texas hold 'em; 

(2) Five-card low draw poker;

(3) Five-card high draw poker;

(4) Five-card high-low split draw poker;

(5) Five-card high stud poker;

(6) Seven-card low stud poker;

(7) Seven-card high stud poker;

(8) Seven-card high-low split stud poker;

(9) Omaha;

(10) Pineapple poker;

(11) Super eight poker;

(12) Hold 'em eighty-eight;

(13) Three-card poker;

(14) Let it ride poker;

8



(15) Phil 'em up poker;

(16) Caribbean stud poker;

(17) Bonus 6 poker;

(18) Twisted pineapple poker;

(19) Texas shootout poker;

(20) Silverado stud poker;

(21) Four-card poker;

(22) Hold'em 212 poker;

(23) Texas hold'em bonus poker;

(24) Heads up poker challenge;

(25) Mississippi stud poker;

(26) Ultimate Texas hold'em;

(27) Pai Gow;

(28) Casino War;

(29) Fortune Pai Gow;

(30) Hot Poker Spot;

(31) Flushes Gone Wild;

(32) High Card Flush; afH:i

(33) Cover All Bonus: and

(34) Dakota Duel Draw.

Source: 16 SDR 57, effective October 1, 1989; 17 SDR 93, effective January 6, 1991; 18 

SDR 9, effective July 23, 1991; 21 SDR 98, effective November 30, 1994; 23 SDR 227, 

9



effective July 1, 1997; 25 SDR 172, effective July 11, 1999; 28 SDR 24, effective August 28, 

2001; 37 SDR 131, effective January 10, 201 l; 38 SDR 213, effective June 18, 2012; 40 SDR 

109, effective December 2, 2013; 42 SDR 77, effective November 30, 2015; 44 SDR 151, 

effective April 30, 2018. �==-'> &J!Ji,h,- qeneraJ. cvdlt&-1"1_� :=. 5� auh'IQl'-)f 7f>
/ pibN.uftr.:.k., ruks fY- S/J(,t., 1-Z C.-G. 2., or-/4 

General Authority: SDCL 4-2-7•B:4(+8�2-7B-7. / '1dt1V� ��SJed (efM.�i.u. will -fv '4/� fit 
fUu.v"� �I-flu t4llie:ibr rv(e, 

Law Implemented: SDCL 42-7�-"4(18), 42_JB-7, 42-�15. >�Cl. t/Z- 76-'1 M� dsi_('� f-u,.,..5_v 
S!.(,L .!/2_ -7/j-7 cfco f4 ctr

(? {i!edi� 9euiv;J t:wl'101'7ii 

20:18:16:15.23. Variations of the play-Dakota Duel Draw. Dakota Duel Draw must iJ

be played according to the following rules: 

ill Dakota Duel Draw must be played on tables designated by the licensee for the 

play of Dakota Duel Draw. A single deck of cards must be used. The rank of hands in Dakota 

Duel Draw, from highest to lowest is royal flush. straight flush. four of a kind, full house, flush, 
'1'• 

straight, three of a kind, two pair, pair, and high card; 

ill Each player shall make at least one initial bet in the amount specified at the table 

by the retail licensee and shall place the bet in either the big 8 wagering area or the hand 2 ante 
lljl� � pl �ce..s · c'( � Pf

cut
e.i- p{c.Les

�fu_ - pq-
\

wagering area, or both. l he big 8 wager �ttlaw,:i'to play for hand value only; the hand 2 ante 
, ,(.� A,J,!,s 0/ 

' '-� �/a.:.tif plc..ce!. 
,:' vf� _ bet is.. laGe€f to la a hand rankin a out· an� he hand 1 la bet is- laced to la for hand

, I vA -et'°1u- rJ/ttt!-S ...
(1/f M�:, 11 rankin a out. All bests rn� e_ laced' if the la er wants to la all wa s· 
'"ni'\ff. fyi!JvUtJ. 
'e- adiv.e '1�� ill Any dealer tip delivered as a wager may be placed on anv one, or all, of the big 8, 
� f te;,(/11.k" ./f,,ltS f.. • 

hand 2 ante, or hand 1 play, if the player has placed a personal wager on the same hand. If a 

player continues to play with a hand 1 play wager, the dealer's tip hand 2 ante may remain in 

play whether or not the plaver adds a hand I play wager for the dealer; 

10



ill Immediately before play begins and after each round of play has been completed, 
shAJ.l 

the dealer shall shuffle the cards. Following shuffle and cut, the dealer'ciealVone card to hand 2 
I 

community card and one card to hand 1 community card and one to each player. then a second 

card to hand 2 community card and hand 1 community card and one to each player, then a third 

card hand 2 community card and a third hand I community card, fuce downward and one at a 
J </::J'j; j j� 

time in rotation among the community cards and the players cards; .J� o..fol��-_1 CJZtt,1S l'ef_tl1� --/tv. uuu 
ill An incorrect number of cards dealt to a player or to the community cards is -/o bt. dta./f kc., 

b»AWrurd � 
always a misdeal. An exposed card is not a misdeal. If the dealer exposes a card, the dealer ol\l cf�� 

� ,l cm.tu�) 

turns the card over and continues dealing; q.d- N �� 

.(fil Wagers are collected or paid in this order: pocket pair bonus. hand 1 play, hand 2 

ante, and the big 8. if applicable; 

ill Once a player looks at the player's two face down cards, the player has the option 
,,,,,,--- i-P/J., ,.ff..L � 
" 

V. V. ulf' wt
v.�u-

to fold and forfeit hand 2 ante bet or place a bet equal to hand 2 ante on hand 1 play. If the

h k , tff;ftf � J.c, 
&..[ z: �� . 

1 

player has made a big 8 wager and forfeits the hand 2 ante, the player will place the cards face 
11.1 :..,5e t"-0/e .

down in accordance with house policy. If the player places a hand I play bet. the player will 

lace the cards fuce down under a wa e in ac;;,;.�ce with house o!ic�e a la er makes �
' _

a hand 1 play bet, the player is locked into the hand and must wait to see if the player hands rank tM !1i'/4.1.1iduu_( 

high enough for a payout; 
·iV,M(· 

' ' 

�</_L,(' "I'•·.:..., Lr' (!{l�fuv.v;, .r J 

ckose tltf 1>,-
t'(f<li,,eflv.�?

big 8 wager. There is no action required for the big 8 wager. The big 8 wager is the best 5 cards �!At dcfs.f,fu; 

ill If a player already has at least a straight or better the player shall be paid on the 
f 

out of the player1 two cards and the six communitv cards on the board. After each player who 

wishes to fold has folded, the dealer collects the hand 2 ante. -A.lthe dealer collects the folded 
II. 
As 

JVV'AI) 2, 

11



12



4'-abi�ra v:. - Pucket-Pair-frelat-i-ve--te-Mand-1-nlav..wa2:er-)-
Pair Pavtable 1 Pavtable 2 Pavtable 3 
AA 4x 4x 4x 
KK 4x 4x 4x 
00 4x 4x 4x 
JJ 4x 4x 4x 
1010 4x 4x 3x 
99 4x 4x 3x 
88 4x 4x 3x 
77 4x 3x 3x 
66 4x 3x 3x 
55 4x 3x 3x 
44 3x 3x 3x 
33 3x 3x 3x 
22 3x 3x � 

(12)� For1he-big-8/if a player has a big 8 bet and the player's hand contains a straight 
:::. 

or better, the player wins. If the player's hand contains less than a straight the player loses. 

Players are paid according to the following big 8 payment schedule;/which must be included as 

part of the table layout: I 

' 1ao1e J. Yav:. -=-. ·I! < wa!!e 
Hand Pavtable I Pavtable 2 Pavtable 3 
Roval Flush 50 to I 50 to I 
Strai2:ht Flush 30 to I 30 to I 
4 of a Kind 15 to I 20 to I 
Full House 5 to I 5 to 1 
Flush 3 to I 4 to I 
Strai2:ht 2 to I I to I 

Source: 

General Authority: SDCL 42-7B-7. ,/ M) 

50 to I 
30 to I 
20 to I 
6 to 1 
3 to I 
1 to 1. 

oil 
� 

Law Im lemented: SDCL 42-=7:B-=4 42-7B-7 42-7B-15. 

le� -:-/Co.; c./..:1,;,,,._ �-< � J/4qjb.d,} /4-,("-,,_ J><M. flt, "ff= -/4
h,e,, ft> liu- gwJJU. .

13



u· . 'J . & i.;.; 
ff� 

,,,JI, •·· 

Nov · ,..,.

S!Jcr- 0 6 2020
l1•0�� 

��✓-/ 

South Dakota Commission on Gaming 
87 Sherman Street, Deadwood, SD 57732 

Phone (605)578-3074 Fax (605)578-2263 

APPLICATION FOR NEW GAME OR GAME VARIATION 

Name of New Game or Variation of the game(s) of poker, blackjack, 
craps or roulette. 

Name of Person or Corporation Proposing the game or variation 

,J o...,'Y'le'S Reec� 

Address {o'J.l E,:shop 01ou.n�·c-.in Dr:0e 
I 

l-/\·jl C.:+j 5:D. S77'4S"

Telephone ( 00 '5)- 7dd- - 7-/ I 8

• Attach as Exhibit 1 personal information on the Person 
proposing the game or variation or, if a corporation or 
partnership the following information for all persons owning 
10% or more of the stock in the business entity; 

✓ Name,
✓ Maiden Name (if any)
✓ Aliases, (if any)
✓ Date of Birth
✓ Place of Birth
✓ Current residence address and telephone number

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



Christian, Susan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Dave meddings <meddingsdave@gmail.com> 
Monday, June 29, 2020 9:10 AM 
Christian, Susan 
[EXT) Request for key license 

Susan Christian, This is a request for a hearing to get my key license (#5489-03-ky) back. I was notified by Mike Gurich 

that my key license was going to be taken away from me for my 3rd dui.1 did surrender my license and stepped down 
from my floor supervisor position at the Deadwood Mountain Grand. I have complied to all the courts requests, 

including treatment and after care. Judge Callahan has sealed my 2nd dui, using my suspended imposition on April, 
27,2020.(40CR118-001257).On completion of the courts requests, my 3rd dui will also be sealed on February, 

11,2021.My sobriety and recovery is going well. I have not drank since early September, 2020. I would like to continue a 
career in gaming. I have been in gaming since 1991. I have made some mistakes in the past but have always complied 
with the SDGC rules. I have enjoyed working in gaming. I have good credit and pay my bills. Thank you for your time and 
consideration. Dave Meddings 

48



DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

445 E. Capital Avenue • Pierre, SD 57501 
(605) 773-6051 • dor.sd.gov/gaming

AMENDED NOTICE OF HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that an administrative hearing regarding the revocation of your gaming license will be 

held before the South Dakota Commission on Gaming on Wednesday, September 16, 2020, at 9:00 o'clock 

a.m. in the City Commission Chambers in the Deadwood City Hall, 102 Sherman Street, Deadwood, South

Dakota.

The purpose of this hearing is to take action on your request for a hearing on the revocation of your gaming 

license following your voluntary surrender of the same. The hearing is held under the authority and jurisdiction 

of ARSD 20:18:10:11 and 20:18:11 :01 and SDCL Chapter 1-26, 23A-27-14.2, 42-78-32 and 42-78-75. 

The following statute(s), among others, may be considered by the commission during the hearing: 

23A-27-14.2. Revocation or refusal of gaming or racing license-Conditional license. 

Notwithstanding§§ 23A-27-14 and 23A-27-17, a person who has received an order pursuant to the provisions of§ 

23A-27-13 for a felony offense, who is licensed or seeks to be licensed by the South Dakota Commission on Gaming 

pursuant to the provisions of§ 42-78-22 or subdivision 42-7-56(12), shall have an application refused or a license 

revoked after a hearing as provided pursuant to chapter 1-26 unless the person has successfully completed the 

probationary period imposed by the court. However, the commission may grant a conditional license during the 

probationary period imposed by the court if the applicant or licensee proves by clear and convincing evidence 

to the satisfaction of the commission that the person is suitable to hold the license. 

The matter to be asserted is that on January 9, 2020, you plead guilty to a charge of SDCL 32-23-1(2) Driving 

Under the Influence, a Class 6 Felony and that on Feb 7, 2020, you received an Order Suspending Imposition of 

Sentence in Lawrence County Circuit Court, Fourth Judicial Circuit and voluntarily surrendered your gaming license 

in March 2020. As a result of the voluntary surrender, the Gaming Commission revoked your license without a 

hearing and provided written notice to you pursuant to SDCL 42-78-75. You have requested a hearing. 

As a result of this hearing the Commission may revoke your gaming license and impose a monetary penalty of up 

to $5000 or issue a conditional license. 

This hearing is an adversary proceeding and will be conducted as a "contested case" in accordance with SDCL 

Chapter 1-26. You have the right to be present at the hearing, to be represented by a lawyer, to testify on your own 

behalf, to call witnesses to testify on your behalf and to question witnesses who testify against you. These and other 

due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised at the hearing. 

49



If the amount in controversy exceeds $2500 or if a property right may be terminated any party may require the 

Commission to use the South Dakota Office of Hearing Examiners by giving notice to the Commission no later than 

10 days after service of this Notice of Hearing, which is issued pursuant to SDCL 1-26-17. 

Any decision of the Commission may be appealed to the Circuit Court and the Supreme Court as provided by law. 

Dated the 171h day of August, 2020 

Susan Christian, CIA 

Executive Secretary 

South Dakota Commission on Gaming 
87 Sherman Street 
Deadwood, SD, 57732 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Susan Christian, do hereby certify that I served a copy of the foregoing Notice of Hearing upon: 

Dave Meddings 
221 South Main 
Lead, SD 57754 

By US Mail first class with postage prepaid on the 17th day of August, 2020 

50



rw-11 
��

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

445 E. Capital Avenue • Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-6051 • dor.sd.gov/gaming

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

Commissioners 

Susan Christian, Executive Secretary 

Revocation of voluntarily surrendered license 

June 16, 2020 

During the month of March 2020 two licensees voluntarily surrendered their gaming licenses 

after pleading guilty to a Class 6 felony. Each licensee received an Order Suspending Imposition 

of Sentence. 

I am recommending that the Commission take action and revoke the license of Dave Meddings 

and the license of Kaylee Mccullock pursuant to: 

SDCL 42-78-75 

Cancellation or revocation of voluntarily surrendered license. Any license granted pursuant to 

the provisions of this chapter which is voluntarily surrendered by the licensee may be cancelled 

or revoked without a hearing unless the licensee files a written request for a hearing within thirty 

days after receiving written notice of the revocation or cancellation from the commission. 

Source: SL 2015, ch 220,§ 3. 

We will then send each licensee written notification of the revocation and advise that the 

revocation will be effective immediately unless we receive a written request for a hearing with 30 

days of receipt of the revocation notice. 

51



June 17, 2020 

TO: Dave Meddings 
221 South Main 
lead, SD 57754 

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

87 Sherman Street• Deadwood, SD 57732 
{605) 578-3074 • dor.sd.gov/gaming 

Originally sent via USPS l st class on June l 7, 2020. 
Received e-mail requesting a hearing on June 29, 2020.

Resent USPS certified on f une 30, 2020. 

NOTICE OF REVOCATION OF LICENSE 

RE: Revocation of S.D.C.G. Key license # 5489-03-KY 

The commission took action and revoked your gaming license at the June 16, 2020 meeting 
pursuant to SDCL 42-7B-75. You were notified that the commission would be taking action to 
revoke your licenses via certified mail on April 17, 2020. 

SDCL 42-7B-75 Cancellation or revocation of voluntarily surrendered license. Any license 
granted pursuant to the provisions of this chapter which is voluntarily surrendered by the 
licensee may be cancelled or revoked without a hearing unless the licensee files a written 
request for a hearing within thirty days after receiving written notice of the revocation or 
cancellation from the commission. 

Source: SL 2015, ch 220, § 3. 

Please notify me either by email to susan.christian@state.sd.us or in writing to the address 
printed above no later than July 17, 2020 as to whether you are requesting a hearing. 

Dated the 17th day of June 2020. 

Susan Christian 
Executive Secretary 

South Dakota Commission on Gaming 

52



April 17, 2020 

TO: Dave Meddings 
221 South Main 
Lead, SD 57754 

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

87 Sherman Street • Deadwood, SD 57732 
(605) 578-3074 • dor.sd.gov/gaming

NOTICE OF REVOCATION OF LICENSE 

S.D.C.G. Key license # 5489-03-KY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at the June 16, 2020 meeting the commission will take action to cancel or 
revoke the gaming license you voluntarily surrendered. 

Pursuant to SDCL 42 • 7B-75 Cancellation or revocation of voluntarily surrendered license. Any license granted 
pursuant to the provisions of this chapter which is voluntarily surrendered by the licensee may be cancelled or 
revoked without a hearing unless the licensee files a written request for a hearing within thirty days after 
receiving written notice of the revocation or canceUation from the commission. 

Source: SL 2015, ch 220, § 3. 

Please notify me either by email to susan.christian@state.sd.us or in writing to the address printed above no 
later than May 17, 2020 as to whether you are requesting a hearing. 

Dated the 17th day of April 2020. 

Sus�n Christian 
Executive Secretary 
South Dakota Commission on Gaming 

SC: sc 

53



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF LAWRENCE 
ss 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
*"'""'*******�-*.*�.*.*.*'!':�.�-*-�'!:*******************.".°'!�*i:******'!<.�.*-1:******** 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, * CR! 19-833 

vs. 

Plaintiff, * OimBR SUSl?BNI>ING
* 
* IMPOSITION OF SENTENCE 

DAVID BRIAN MEDDINGS, *

Defendant. * 

***************************************************************** 
An Indictment was filed in this Court on the 28th day of 

August, 2019, charging the Defendant with the crime of Count I: 

Driving Or Physical Control Of A Motor Vehicle While Ther� Was 

0. 08 Percent Or More By Weight Of Alcohol In Blood (SDCL 32-23-

1 (1}) Or In The Alternative Count IA; Driving Or Physical Control

Of A Motor Vehicle While Under the Influence of an Alcoholic

Beverage (SDCL 32-23-1(2}) and a Part II Information was filed in

this c�urt on the 16th day of August, 2019.

On the 15th day of October, 2019, the Defendant appeared 

along with his counsel, Joseph Kosel, and was arraigned on said 

Indictment. The Court advised the Defendant of all constitutional 

and statutory rights pertaining to the charges that had been filed 

against the Defendant, including, but not limited to: 

1. The right not to be compelled in any criminal case to
be a witness against himselt.

2. The right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial
jury in Lawrence County, South Dakota.

3. The right to the assistance of a lawyer and the right
to a court appointed attorney if he cannot afford to
hire his\her own lawyer.

4. The right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses
against him\her.

5. The right to compel witnesses to appear by subpoena on
his\her own behalf.

6. That {s)he is presumed to be not guilty of the charge
and the burden is on the State to prove the elements of
the charge beyond a reasonable dollbt.

Filed on:02/19/2020 LAWRENCE County, South Dakota 40CRl19-000833 

54



I 

I 

7. Th�t a factual basis for a guilty plea must exist.

8; ····· An explanation· of the maximum penalties and mandatory·· 
penalties. 

9. �he right to know the nature and cause of the
accusation against him\her.

10. The right to plead not guilty and to persist in that
plea.

11. That by pl�ading guilty or nolo contendere {s)he waives
his\her right to a trial, the right to confront and
cross-examine witnesses against him\her and the right
not to be compelled to incriminate hirllself\herself.

The Defendant pled not guilty to the charge. 

On the 31st day of December, 2019, the Defendant appeared 

along with his counsel, Joseph Kosel, and was arraigned on said 

Indictment. The Court advised the Defendant of all cons.titutional 

and statutory rights pertaining to the cnarges that had been filed 

against the Defendant, the Defendant pleaded guilty to the charge 

of Count I: Driving Or Physical Control Of A Motor Vehicle While 

There Was 0.08 Percent Or More By Weight Of Alcohol In Blood (SDCL 

32-23-1(1)) and admitted to the Part II Information Alleging Class

6 Felony� 

It is the determination of the Court that the Defendant has 

been regularly held to answer for said offense; that said plea was 

voluntary, knowing and intelligent; that the Defendant was 

represented by competent counsel; that th.e Defendant understood 

the nature of the consequences of the plea at the time said plea 

was entered; and that a factual basis existed for the plea. 

The Court being satisfied that the ends of justice and the 

best interest of the public as well as the Defendant will be 

se:rved thereby and the Court receiving a plea of guilty to a crime 

55



that is not punishable by life imprisoMent and the Defendant 

never before having been convicted of a crime which would 

.... constitute ... a felon.y . in . this State, :this . Court -exercises is 

judicial clemency un4er SOCL 23A-27-13 and with the consent of the 

Defendant; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that on the 11th day of February, 2020 
imposition of sentence is suspended pursuant to SDCL 23A-27-13 and 
the Defendant is placed on supervised probation for a period of 
three (3} ·years, upon the following terms and conditions: 

l) Defendant shall be placed under the supervision of the
Chief Court Service Officer of this Judicial Circuit, or
his representative thereof, for a period of three (3}
yea.rs.

2) Defendant shall obey all of the conditions placed upon
him by the Court Service Officer (said conditions to be
attached and incorporated by reference with . this Order
and to be signed by the Defendant) .

· 3) Defendant shall pay costs in the amount of $106.50 LBOTF
+· $85.00 Blood testing fees + $50,00 DWI·surcharge and a
fine in the amount of $400.00.

4) Defendant shall attend and successfully
intensive outpatient treatment and · abide
recamnendations.including attending aftercare.

5) Defendant shall violate no laws.

complete 
by all 

6) Defendant shall serve 35 days in the Lawrence County Jail
to be completed by February 11, 2021. Defendant shall
receive credit for time served of 3 days,

i) Defendant shall not consume nor possess any mind altering
substances including alcoholic beverages or THC while on
probatio.Q..

8) Defendant shall .submit to a warrantless search and
seizure of her b.reath, blood, urine, person, place or
possessions at the request of any law enforcement officer

=-

or court services officer. = 

9) Defendant shall not enter or remain in any establishment
where the primary source of income comes from the sale of
alcoholic beverages or from gaming unless authorized from
his probation officer.

56



l0}The Defendant ahall attend and successfully COlllPlete 
· Ko_ral Reconation Therapy if recommended if recommend by
.P.-�� .P:t'��t.�9P. _of.fie;::��.

ll)The Defendant shall attend and successfully complete
Cognitive Behavioral Interventions For Substance Abuse if
recommended.

12)Defendant shall aerve on the MADD Victim Impact Panel.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant's privileges to
operate a motor vehicle in the State of South Dakota shall be 
revoked for a period of twelve (12) months conditionally.
Defendant is. authorized to have a permit upon proof of financial
respo�sibility and participation in the 24/7 or SCRAM program. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any bond posted herein be 
exonerated. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court expressly reserves 
control and jurisdiction over the Defendant for the period of 
sentence imposed and that this Cow:t may revoke the suspension at 
any time and r einstate the sentence without diminishment or credit 
for any.of the time that the Defendant was on probation. 

I'l' IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court reserved the right to
amend any or all of the terms of this Order at any time. _ " .. 

C: ..c:.:: 

Attest: CAROL LATUSECK. CLERK

Mullaney, Tiffany 
Clerk/Deputy 

AUGUST 15, 2019 

a
';

,8 

�1;;1.;i 
1912020 10:22:;�di 

�§�! =
:x:.e e .... l> S::::l

. 1-e;eo>- � 
..,,,...,<..-.;.;.,..;¥-.,d:/

'/ii{ift(
� ia� f: 

t.O 
Court Judge --

,sj c 

��
f:

J·i1s i�€ 8e 
ice.:, l!.: Fo •a. 
CO LL Jra a. 

NOTICE OF APPEAL 
es; 
,a. ii 
-.le• 

You are hereby notified that you have a right to appeal as 
provided by SDCL 23A-32-l5, which you mu$t exercise within thirty 
(30} days from the dat� th�t this Judgment and Sentence is signed, 
attested and filed, written Notice of Appeal with the Lawrence 
County Clerk of Courts, together with proof of service that copies 
of such Notice of Appeal have been served upon the Attorney 
General of the State of South Dakota ,. and the Lawrence County 
State's Attorney. 

Filed on:02/19/2020 LAWRENCE County, South Dakota 40CRl19-000833 

� 
CD 
a, 

! 
e 
m 
(.) 

! •i

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

87 Sherman Street • Deadwood, SD 57732 
(605) 578-3074 • dor.sd.gov/gaming

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

South Dakota Commission on Gaming Administrative Hearings and Quarterly Business 

Meeting 

Deadwood City Hall, Deadwood, South Dakota 

MINUTES 

September 16, 2020 

At 9:00 a.m. the meeting was called to order. Commissioner Karen Wagner, Commissioner Karl Fischer and 

Commissioner Bob Goetz were present. Commissioner Dennis McFarland and Commissioner Mike Wordeman 

participated via Zoom. Staff members present for the meeting were Douglas Abraham, Commission Attorney; 

Susan Christian, Executive Secretary; Craig Sparrow, Deputy Executive Secretary; and Larry Eliason, Special 

Assistant; Phil Sch lief, IT Specialist; and Mark Heltzel, Enforcement Agent. 

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Wagner at 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioner Wagner welcomed the new Commissioner Bob Goetz. 

Conflicts of Interest Disclosure 

On a roll call no conflicts of interest were disclosed. 

Commissioner Fischer Nay 

Commissioner Wordeman Nay 

Commissioner McFarland Nay 

Commissioner Goetz Nay 

Commissioner Wagner Nay 

All voting will be done by a roll call. A roll call was taken, and a quorum was present. 

Commissioner Wagner designated Douglas Abraham as the hearing officer. 

The court reporter for the hearings was Veronica Fish. The following cases were scheduled to be heard: 

Administrative Hearings 

► David Meddings appeal of action taken by Commission

► Charles Johnson appeal of action taken by Commission

SDCG Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020 

67



David Meddings 

Per the request of Mr. Meddings, the hearing will be rescheduled for the December 16, 2020 meeting. 

Charles Johnson 

The purpose of the hearing is that Mr. Johnson is seeking to be removed from the Exclusion List. Mr. Johnson was 

present for the hearing. The decision on this matter was deferred to Executive Session. 

General Meeting 

Commissioner Wagner called the general meeting to order at 9:27 a.m. 

Adoption of Quarterly Business Meeting Agenda 

The following changes were made to the agenda: 
► Removal of pages 69-77 of the meeting packet. At the request of Saloon Gaming this will be taken care of

at a later date and time.
► Replaced pages 78-80 in the meeting packet with new pages provided by the Executive Secretary. Doug

Runge was incorrectly identified as a State Steward. Mr. Runge is the Verendrye Benevolent Association's

Steward.

Commissioner Fischer made a motion to adopt the agenda. Commissioner Wordeman seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

June 16. 2020 Telephonic Meeting 

Commissioner McFarland made a motion to adopt the minutes as drafted for the June 16, 2020 telephonic 

meeting. Commissioner Goetz seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

Old Business 

There was no old business to be discussed at the meeting. 

SDCG Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020 

68



Executive Secretary Report 

Susan Christian, Executive Secretary, stated that over the last six (6) months the pandemic has caused a lot of 

things to change. At the G2E conference in October 2019, the new technology regarding cashless wagering and 
electronic table games was the topic and with the pandemic is being tested and talked about more. Casinos 

nationwide in most jurisdictions are showing an increase in revenue but fewer patrons. Deadwood casinos have 
had good revenues. The live horse racing meet will take place on October 3rd and 4th in Ft. Pierre and the 

licensing office will be open starting September 30th
. The NIAGRA conference has asked her to serve on the 

Organizational board. The ARCI has re-appointed her to the Pari-Mutuel Audit Committee and the Quarter Horse 

Racing Committee, Larry Eliason has been re-appointed to the Chairman of Educational and Training Committee, 

Mike Shaw has been appointed to the Legal Counsel Committee, and Dr. Roger Cooper has been appointed to 

serve on the Veterinarian Committee. There is a bill being circulated in Washington, D.C. that if passed greyhound 
racing will be illegal and this will affect the pari-mutuel simulcast in South Dakota so will be following this bill. 

This was for information purposes only so no action was taken. 

Comments Department of Revenue Secretary Jim Terwilliger 

Secretary of Revenue, Jim Terwilliger, presented Janell Berg with a letter for her 37 years of service, thanked Greg 

Strommen for his service to the Commission, and welcomed the new Commissioner Bob Goetz. Mr. Terwilliger 

gave a brief update on the Department of Revenue stating some staff are still working remotely, are still seeing 

growth in sales tax revenues, and are prepping for the Legislative session. 

Informal request of Frank Gould regarding cashless wagering 

Representing Frank Gould, owner of Mineral Palace, were Kurt Hall and Diana Prado. They discussed cashless 
wagering as were wanting to be able to use a debit card or credit card at a Kiosk to transfer funds to a players 

account and then download funds to a machine. Commissioner Wagner informed them that they would need to 
petition to the Executive Secretary for a rule change. This was for information purposes only so no action was 

taken. 

Stipulation of Assurance and Voluntary Compliance 

Rocky Ladson 

A monetary penalty of $25.00 and a surrender of his gaming license for seven (7) days was imposed for a 

complaint that was filed on June 9, 2020 alleging that the Defendant engaged in conduct constituting grounds 

for disciplinary action by cashing out tickets for abandoned monies on slot machines, redeeming the ticket and 

keeping the monies for his personal benefit. Licensee agreed to the penalty and surrendered his license. 

Commissioner Fischer made a motion to accept the Stipulation of Assurance and Voluntary Compliance and 

imposed penalty. Commissioner Goetz seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 
Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Goetz Aye 
Commissioner Wagner Aye 

SDCG Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020 

69



Live Racing Matters 

State Race Officials 

Track Race Officials 

Commissioner Goetz made a motion to approve the State and Track Race Officials as listed on pages 78-82 in the 

meeting packet. Commissioner McFarland seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

Racing Contracts 

Veterinary Services Cooper Animal Clinic 

Lab Testing Center for Tox Services 

Enforcement Services Stanley County Sheriff 

Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to approve the Racing contracts as listed on pages 83-95 of the 

meeting packet. Commissioner Fischer seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

Deadwood Licensing Matters 

Key License Approvals 

Deputy Executive Secretary Sparrow recommended approval of the following: 

✓ Tyler Nold
✓ Kenneth Elliot
✓ Todd Corkins
✓ Bruce Stairs
✓ Tallea Gallegos
✓ Susan Kightlinger
✓ Ashley Schubauer

Commissioner McFarland made a motion to approve the Key License approvals as staff recommended. 

Commissioner Goetz seconded the motion. 

SDCG Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020 

70



On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

Key License Denial 

Deputy Executive Secretary Sparrow recommended denial of the following: 

✓ Heather Herrman

Commissioner Fischer made a motion to approve the Key License denial as staff recommended. Commissioner 

Goetz seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

Business License Approval 

Deputy Executive Secretary Sparrow recommended approval of the following: 

✓ Approval of Novomatic AG as an owner of manufacture license (11561-MA) with the following

individuals as Owners or Directors:

o Johann Graf 11562-OW 

o Johannes Gratzl

o Ryszard Presch

o Birgit Wimmer

Business License Renewal 

✓ Pat and Anne Roberts

11563-DR 

11564-DR 

11565-DR 

0117-RT 

Commissioner Fischer made a motion to approve the Business license approval and renewal as staff 

recommended. Commissioner Goetz seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

SDCG Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020 

71



Ratification of Licensing Actions by the Executive Secretary per 42-7B-11 (16) 

✓ Approved the Key license renewal for:

o Karen Barthel

Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to approve the ratification of licensing action by the Executive 

Secretary. Commissioner Fischer seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

Date of Next Meeting 

The next quarterly meeting will be held on December 16, 2020. 

Public Comment 

There was no participation for the comment period of the meeting. 

Executive Session 

Commissioner Fischer made a motion to go into Executive Session. Commissioner Goetz seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

At 10:25 a.m. the Commissioners went into Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 (1) (3) and (4), and 42-7B-

8.1 (4). 

The Executive Session was concluded at 10:32 a.m. with the following action taken. 

SDCG Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020 

72



Decisions on Administrative Hearings 

Decision Charles Johnson Appeal 

Commissioner McFarland made a motion to deny the petition for appeal of Charles Johnson. Commissioner 

Fischer seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

With no further business to be discussed Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Goetz seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Fischer Aye 

Commissioner Wordeman Aye 

Commissioner McFarland Aye 

Commissioner Goetz Aye 

Commissioner Wagner Aye 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kathy Fredericksen 

Karen Wagner, Madam Chairman 

SDCG Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020 

Susan Christian, Executive Secretary 

73



74



75



76



77



DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

Saloon Gaming, Inc. 

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

87 Sherman Street • Deadwood, SD 57732 

(605) 578-3074 • dor.sd.gov/gaming

C/O Louie Lalonde, Registered Agent
657 Main Street
Deadwood,
SD 57732

RE: South Dakota Commission on Gamin g vs. Saloon Gaming, Inc.
Complaint Number 20-07-031-RB

Dear Ms. Lalonde,

Your response to the initial complaint delivered to you on July 22, 2020 has been received. Per ARSD 
20:18:10:03 it has been determined that the complaint has merit for disciplinary action. A copy of ARSD
20:18:10:03 is enclosed.

An informal consultation to resolve this matter is scheduled for 2:00 p.m. on August 31, 2020 
at the South Dakota Commission on Gaming office located at 87 Sherman Street, Deadwood, SD. 
We respectfully request that your Surveillance Manager, Ruben Keehn, attend the informal consultation.

Sincerely,

���
Susan Christian, CIA 
Executive Secretary

Telephone: Deadwood (605) 578-3074 Pierre (605) 773-6051
Email: susan.christian@state.sd.us

1 Enclosure

78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



IBSTORIC HOTEL 
& GAMING COMPLEX 

Attn: Mr. Philip Schleif 
South Dakota Commission on Gaming
87 Sherman Street 
Deadwood, South Dakota 57732

Dear Mr. Schlief

In response to the Initial Complaint Filed Pursuant to ARSD 20:18:10:01 . SDCG Case # 20-09-049-PS.

In 2017 we had a change in the Controller Position. We agree that the complaints mentioned are important and will definitely 
be fixed. We would hope that you would take into consideration that we have a new Controller and to consider no disiplinary 
action at this time. Certainly you would agree that the current controller was not involved in the previous offenses and should
be given the opportunity to correct the conduct in question.

The Controller has already implemented ways to make sure these issues will not happen again.

In regards to the Domain Administration password change documentation is not being completed per their approved Internal
Controls. 

The passwords were being changed in the allotted time frame. There was just not an e-mail being sent stating the 
password has been changed. To fix this issue we are implementing that the Controller send an e-mail to the Adrnin Auditor 
and also the IT Manager stating.that their password has been changed. By following this procedure the IT Manager can notify
the Controller if they do not receive an email.

In regards to Retore testing is not being completed on a timely basis per the approved Internal Controls.

The previous Controller was handling the scheduling of this himself. We have now put the IT Manager and the Controller in
charge of this so they can better coordinate and make sure this is finished in a timely manner.

In regards to The review of promotions running correctly documentation is not being completed per their approved Internal
Controls. 

We review any new promotions to make sure they are working correctly within hours of them going live. We just have not been
writing it on the SF-3 sheet... · I sign and date the SF-3s after they are reviewed

/ 

Regards, // 
·-../-,--:;;?"''jf---

Tom Rensch, eral Manager
Silverado/Franklin Gaming

709 Main Street 

Deadwood SD 57732 

605-578-3670

fax 605-578-1366 

www.silveradocasino.com 

89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145


	Agenda 12162020
	meeting packet
	Packet part 1
	packet part 2
	packet part 3
	packet part 4




